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Statistical Data Sources

clnallg aguualiadd galasll ja o]l
Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority Center
United Arab Emirates | éanioll duyp=dl wljlolldlga

https://fcsc.gov.ae

dyigyialll dogAanllg wlogleoll dun
Informatics & eGovernment Authority

Kingdom of Bahrain | (ullaslso
http://www.iga.gov.bh

.“ ||:.- clanlU dolell @&l
": :" The General Authority for Statistics
M Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | &sgsul &upell 84 Leoll

http://www.stats.gov.sa

Wloglegllg clnaalld @.U@g_llji}_o_ll
} The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman - (loc d&ilaluy

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

el '\y|9 N A ||Jl_m3
Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | jnd dlga
http://www.psa.gov.qa

clanld ayjayollo)lall
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wygallédlga
http://www.csb.gov.kw
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GCC-STAT
https://www.gccstat.org

() X) geestat (8) gec-stat
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